O Memorandum

TO:  Mayor Allen Joines and Members of the City Council
\WIS[I]II-SHIEIII FROM: Mayor Pro Tempore Denise D. Adams
DATE:  March 23, 2022
SUBJECT:  Appointment to the Community Appearance Commission

City Council . . .
City Clerk’s Office CC:  Lee Garrity, City Manager
Sy of Woonslelon | would like your consideration of the following citizen for appointment to the

PO. Box 2511 . .. L.
Winston-Salem, NC 27102 Community Appearance Commission, term expiring February 2025.
Tel 336-727-2224
Fax 336-727-2880

wnowcityofivs.org Kim Jessup, a black male, resides at 7835 North Point Blvd. Apt. 222 Winston-Salem,
NC, 27106. He is a Veteran and CEO of Infrastructure Corps. He graduated from Forsyth
Tech with a Criminal Justice Technology degree. Mr. Jessup will fill a non-categorical
position.

Winston-Salem City Council
APPROVED

Thank you for your consideration.
ank you for your consideratio March 28, 2022

Mayor Pro Tempore

Council Member, North Ward

CityLink 31l
City Council: Mayor Allen Joines; Denise D. Adams, Mayor Pro Tempore, North Ward; Barbara Hanes Burke, Northeast Ward; Robert C. Clark,

Call 311 or 336-727-8000 West Ward; John C. Larson, South Ward; Jeff MaclIntosh, Northwest Ward; Kevin Mundy, Southwest Ward; Annette Scippio, East Ward;
citylink@cityofws.org James Taylor, Jr., Southeast Ward; City Manager: Lee D. Garrity



